

Ref: SSD-35999468 – Shoalhaven Hospital Redevelopment

7 August 2025

**Ms Kiersten Fishburn
Secretary
Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure
Locked Bag 5022
PARRAMATTA NSW 2124**

Re: Conditions C6 and C7 – Project Crane Removal – Adjustment of dates

Dear Ms Fishburn,

Reference is made to cases SSD-35999468-PA-33 pertaining to a notification for the removal of Tower Crane 1 (TC1) at Shoalhaven Hospital Redevelopment and SSD-35999468-PA-35 pertaining to the renotification of removal of Tower Crane 1 (TC1) at Shoalhaven Hospital Redevelopment due to inclement weather on the originally planned dates.

Due to continued inclement weather, the dates notified to the Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure under the above-mentioned cases will not be achieved. As such, please accept this new notification that TC1 is now scheduled to be dismantled and removed on the following dates:

- 16th and 17th August 2025 (previously notified to DPHI under SSD-35999468-PA-35 as a contingency date), and
- Contingency dates (if required) are 23rd and 24th August 2025

Notification to affected residents will be provided at least 7-days in advance of the activity and in accordance with the requirements of the consent.

Should further information be required, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned on mobile 0455 116 555 or via email at Hamish.wood1@health.nsw.gov.au

Sincerely,

Hamish Wood

Hamish Wood
Town Planner, Post Approval